



NIRB 125089 / 17UN025: Opportunity for TC's "Former Iqaluit Metal Dump Remediation" project proposal

NIRB Enterprise Management System <noreply@nirb.ca>

Thu, Apr 13, 2017 at 1:35 PM

To: ccems@nirb.ca

Dear Parties:

On March 21, 2017 the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB or Board) requested that interested parties submit comments regarding Transport Canada's (TC) "Former Iqaluit Metal Dump Remediation" project proposal (NIRB: 17UN025; NPC: 148456).

By copy of the attached letter, the NIRB hereby requests that Jackie Barker review the comment submissions and provide a response to the Board on or before April 27, 2017.

If you have any questions or concerns, feel free to contact Kofi Boa-Antwi, Technical Advisor II, at [\(867\) 983-4616](tel:(867)983-4616) or by email at kboaantwi@nirb.ca.

Best regards,

Natasha Lear
Environmental Administrator

Nunavut Impact Review Board
29 Mitik Street
P.O. Box 1360
Cambridge Bay
NU, X0B 0C0
Phone: [\(867\) 983-4600](tel:(867)983-4600)
Toll Free: [1-866-233-3033](tel:1-866-233-3033)
Fax: [\(867\) 983-2594](tel:(867)983-2594)
Email: info@nirb.ca
Website: www.nirb.ca